
Kelly McMahon 

From: 	

Sent: 	 Tuesday, 28 July 2020 5:26 PM 

To: 	 Kelly McMahon 

Subject: 	 Re: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Thanks Kelly 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 28 Jul 2020, at 5:25 pm, Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi Andrew 

Thank you for your time on the phone. As discussed, please see below details of your meeting with 

Minister de Brenni: 

Date: Wednesday 29th  July 2020 

Time: 4.30pm 

Location

If you have any questions regarding this email, please feel free to contact me directly on 3719 7282. 

Kind Regards 

<image002.png> 
I<elly McMahon 

Executive Assistant/Office Manager 
Office of the Hon. Mick de Brenni MP 
Minister for Housing and Public Works 
Minister for Digital Technology and 
Minister for Sport 

P 07 3719 7282 I Email; Kelly.mcmahon~a ministerial.gld.gov.au  
1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipients) only; and may 

contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the 

sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer 

system network. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any actions) that 

relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also 

prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the 

Queensland Government. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Kelly McMahon 

From: 	 Andrew Hickman 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, 29 July 2020 3:06 PM 

To: 	 Kelly McMahon 

Subject: 	 Re: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Thanks Kelly 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 29 Jul 2020, at 3:02 pm, Kelly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote; 

Hi Andrew 

This afternoon's meeting has now been scheduled as a Zoom meeting. 

Please see below details. 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/92329314955?pwd=eGlTZlcl<1SzBhdVJOcUQwSTZGeIF1Zz09 

Meeting ID: 923 29314955 

Passcode: 508528 

Kind Regards 

<image003.png> 

Kelly McMahon 

Executive Assistant/Office Manager 
Office of the Hon. Mick de Brenni MP 
Minister for Housing and Public Works 
Minister for Digital Technology and 
Minister for Sport 

P 07 3719 7282 I Email: I<elly.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au  

1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001 

From: Andrew Hickma

Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2020 5:26 PM 

To: Kelly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Thanks I<elly 

Sent from my iPhone 
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On 28 Jul 2020, at 5:25 pm, Kelly McMahon 

<I<elly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi Andrew 

Thank you for your time on the phone. As discussed, please see below details of 
your meeting with Minister de Brenni: 

Date: Wednesday 29th July 2020 

Time: 4.30pm 

Location:

If you have any questions regarding this email, please feel free to contact me 
directly on 3719 7282. 

Kind Regards 

<image002.png> 

Kelly McMahon 

Executive Assistant/Office Manager 

Office of the Hon. Micl< de Brenni MP 
Minister for Housing and Public Works 

Minister for Digital Technology and 

Minister for Sport 

P 07 3719 7282 I Email: ICells.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au  
1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QlD 4001 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipients) 

only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, 

you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and 

any copies of this from your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any 

actions) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or 

publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not 
the views of the Queensland Government. 

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
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f(elly McMahon 

From: 	 Andrew Hickman 
Sent: 	 Monday, 9 November 2020 1:13 PM 
T'o: 	 Kelly McMahon 
Subject: 	 Re: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Hi Kelly 

I'm available from gam so whatever time suits. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 9 Nov 2020, at 11:47 am, Kelly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi Andrew 

I was hoping to set up a meeting between yourself and Minister de Brenni this week. 

Would you have any availability tomorrow for the Minister to visit you at Springwood Pumas? 

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

P 07 3719 7282 I Email: Kelly.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au  
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

Sent: 	 Monday, 9 November 2020 2:22 PM 

To: 	 Kelly McMahon 

Subject: 	 RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Perfect, at the club? 

Andrew Hickman 

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the persons) or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or 
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended 
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this 
information. 

From: I<elly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> 

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:04 PM 

To: Andrew Hickman 

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Hi Andrew 

Does 10am suit you? 

Kind Regards 

Kelly McMahon 

Executive Assistant/Office Manager 
Office of the Hon. Mick de Brenni MP 

Minister for Housing and Public Worl<s 
Minister for Digital Technology and 
Minister for Sport 

P 07 3719 7282 I Email: I(elly.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.~ov.au 
1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001 

From: Andrew Hickman 

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 1:13 PM 

To: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Hi Kelly 

I'm available from gam so whatever time suits. 

Sent from my iPhone 

23007R Release documents - Page 5

RTI
 R

el
ea

se

s78

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

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipients) only; and may contain privileged 

and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and 
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any actions) that relies on it; any 

form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland 
Government. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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1 	AUDAr AT FIDE 111 f 

Kelly McMahon 

From: 	 Andrew Hickman 
Sent: 	 Monday, 9 November 2020 2:26 PM 
To: 	 Kelly McMahon 
Subject: 	 RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Thanks ill see them there tomorrow 

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

From: I<elly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> 

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:25 PM 

To: Andrew Hickman 

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Hi Andrew 

Yes that would be great, will also be attending along with Minister de Brenni. 

Kind Regards 

Kelly McMahon 
Executive Assistant/Office Manager 
Office of the Hon. Mick de Brenni MP 

Minister for Housing and Public Works 
Minister for Digital Technology and 
Minister for Sport 

P 07 3719 7282 I Email: I<elly.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.~ov,au  

1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001 

Queensland 
Government 	From: Andrew Hickman 

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:22 PM 

To: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au>  

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Perfect, at the club? 

Andrew Hickman 
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1 	AU DAC 1T F1❑EL15  

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

From: Kelly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon(a~ministerial.gld.gov.au> 
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

P 07 3719 7282 I Email: 1<ells.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au  
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

P 07 3719 7282 I Email: Kelly.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.~ov.au  

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
Sent: 	 Monday, 9 November 2020 3:04 PM 
To: 	 Kelly McMahon 
Subject: 	 RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

I<el ly 

I'll give them a try but I doubt it with short notice. 

Andrew Hickman 

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the persons) or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or 
other use of, or iaking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended 
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this 
information. 

From: Kelly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> 

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:58 PM 

To: Andrew Hickman
Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Hi Andrew 

Will you invite the club executive to be there tomorrow? 

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

Q,~eensland 
Government 	From: Andrew Hickman

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:26 PM 

To: Kelly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon(a~ministerial.gld.gov.au> 
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

From: I<elly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.Rov.au> 
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

P 07 3719 7282 I Email: I<ells.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au  
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

I<ind Regards 

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

ueerr~lari~ 
Government 	From: Andrew Hickman 

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 1:13 PM 

To: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon(a~ministerial.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Hi Kelly 

I'm available from gam so whatever time suits. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 9 Nov 2020, at 11:47 am, Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote: 

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

P 07 3719 7282 I Email: Kelly.mcmahon(a~ministerial.gld.~ov.au  

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

Sent: 	 Monday, 9 November 2020 5:53 PM 

To: 	 Kelly McMahon 
Subject: 	 RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Follow Up Flag: 	 Follow up 

Flag Status: 	 Flagged 

Hi Kelly 

Have received a message from Mel advising that the meeting has to be postponed but you would reschedule. 

Let me know availability. 

Cheers 

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

From: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> 

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 3:22 PM 

To: Andrew Hickman

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Hi Andrew 

Following your conversation with Mel, I just want to confirm tomorrow's meeting details: 

Date: Tuesday 10th  November 2020 

Time: 10.00am 
Location:

Kind Regards 

i 
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` 	nu onr .r e~oeris  

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

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 3:04 PM 
To: Kelly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au>  
Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Kelly 

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

From: Kelly McMahon <I<elly.McMahonCu~ministerial.gld.gov.au>  
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
Government 
	

From: Andrew Hickman 

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:22 PM 
To: Kelly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: RE. Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

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

From: Kelly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon(~ministerial.gld.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:04 PM 

To: Andrew Hickman

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Hi Andrew 

Does 10am suit you? 

Kind Regards 

Kelly McMahon 

Executive Assistant/Office Manager 
Office of the Hon. Micic de Brenni MP 

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

(queen§land 
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

On 9 Nov 2020, at 11:47 am, Kelly McMahon <I<ells.McMahonC~ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote: 

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
Minister for Housing and Public Worlcs 
Minister for Digital Technology and 
Minister for Sport 

P 07 3719 7282 I Email: Icelly.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.~ov.au  
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

5 

23007R Release documents - Page 18

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

Sent: 	 Tuesday, 10 November 2020 11:02 AM 

To: 	 Kelly McMahon 

Subject: 	 RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Follow Up Flag: 	 .Follow up 

Flag Status: 	 Flagged 

Hi 1<elly 

Fully understand, that time is fine with us. 

Andrew Hickman 

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the persons) or entity to which if is 
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

Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2020 11:01 AM 

To: Andrew Hickman

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Hi Andrew 

Would this Wednesday 11th  November at 12.15pm suit you? 

So sorry for any inconvenience this may have caused. 

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

Qlueerrsland 
Government 	From: Andrew Hickman 

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 5:53 PM 

To: Kelly McMahon <I<elly.McMahonCa~ministerial.gld.gov.au>  

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

23007R Release documents - Page 20

RTI
Rel

ea
se

s78

s78

s78

s78



Hi Kelly 

Have received a message from Mel advising that the meeting has to be postponed but you would reschedule. 

Let me Know availability. 

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

Date: Tuesday 10th November 2020 

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

P 07 3719 7282 I Email: t<ells.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au  
1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001 

Q,ueen~land 
Government 	From: Andrew Hickman

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 3:04 PM 

To: I<elly McMahon <1<elly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> 
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

From: Kelly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon(a~ministerial.gld.>?ov.au>  

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

AUDAX AT FIDELIS  

Q,lueens~and 
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

From: Kelly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon(a~ministerial.gld.gov,au>  

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2;25 PM 
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
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1<elly McMahon 

Executive Assistant/Office Manager 
Office of the Hon. Micl< de Brenni MP 

Minister for Housing and Public Worl<s 

Minister for Digital Technology and 

Minister for Sport 

P 07 3719 7282 I Email; Kelly.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.~ov,au  
1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001 

uee~siand 
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

On 9 Nov 2020, at 11:47 am, Kelly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon(a~ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote: 

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

P 07 3719 7282 I Emailt Kelly.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.Rov,au 

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

From: 	 Andrew Hickman <
Sent: 	 Tuesday, 10 November 2020 11:05 AM 
To: 	 Kelly McMahon 
Subject: 	 RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Kelly will you send an invite? 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2020 11:04 AM 

To: Andrew Hickman

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

Thanking you. 

Kind Regards 

Kelly McMahon 
Executive Assistant/Office Manager 
Office of the Hon. Micl< de Brenni MP 

Minister for Housing and Public Works 

Minister for Digital Technology and 

Minister for Sport 

P 07 3719 7282 I Email: I<ells.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.xov.au  

1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001 

Queensland 
Government 	From: Andrew Hickman

Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2020 11:02 AM 

To: Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahonCc~ministerial.gld.gov.au> 
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

From: I<elly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.~ov.au> 

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

AUOAa AT f10ELIS l 

tZueenslaind 
Government 	From: Andrew Hickman 

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 5:53 PM 
To: Kelly McMahon <I<elly,McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au> 

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

2 

23007R Release documents - Page 28

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

From: I<elly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon(a~ministerial.gld.gov.au> 
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

P 07 3719 7282 I Email: I<elly.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.gov,au 
1 William Street, Brisbane GPO Box 2457 Brisbane QLD 4001 

AU DAX AT FIDELIS 7 

ueen~lan 
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

From: Kelly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon(c~ministerial.gld.gov.au> 
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

` 	AU DAx AT FIUELIS  

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

Yes that would be great, ill also be attending along with Minister de Brenni. 

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

AU Dax nr riDFLis 1 

Queensland 
Government 
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1  AUDAX AT fIDELIS f 

From: Andrew Hickman 

Sent: Monday, 9 November 2020 2:22 PM 

To: Kelly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au>  

Subject: RE; Meeting with Minister de Brenni 

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

From: Kelly McMahon <I<elly.McMahon(c~ministerial.gld.~ov.au>  
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

P 07 3719 7282 I Email: I(ells.mcmahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au  
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

On 9 Nov 2020, at 11:47 am, Kelly McMahon <Kelly.McMahon@ministerial.gld.gov.au>  wrote: 
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
Sent: 	 Tuesday, 10 November 2020 11:07 AM 
To: 	 Kelly McMahon 
Subject: 	 Accepted: 12.15pm Meeting with Andrew Hickman Re: Springwood Pumas 
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